Bord Odenchait agus Oilduna Oublin and Dun Loghaare
Atha Clath agu Dewn Lacghaire [ducation amd Traineg Board

Date: 10/6/2022

To the attention of the Department of Education: following a request submitted
by Chrissie Maguire To the DDLETB on the 8/6/2022.

As part of your proposal to apply for Planning Permission on the site adjacent to
Kishoge Community College, Thomas Omar Way, Lucan, Co Dublin, DDLETB is willing to
grant permission to the DOE to connect to our service connections on our site. DDLETB

will require separate metering systems to be installed on the services pertaining to the
new building.

We would also like to request a pedestrian entrance be installed for our site along the
new pedestrian walk between the two sites. This is just a simple matter of removing a
fence panel and installing gates with a small extension to a footpath on our side. This

new gate would alleviate traffic on our site. Our Buildings Officer will be in touch to
discuss this.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me directly. Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

-/-_

Treacy Byrne/APO Buildings & Property Department

treacybyrne@ddletb.ie
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